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FAX COVER SHEET
TO
COMPANY
FAX NUMBER 18506176383
FROM Tony Burroughs
DATE 2010-03-01 11:53:58 PST
RE FL SOS - LZ order # 7615899
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| tburroughs@legalzoom.comwww . legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privilkeged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use, .

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject to change without nolice.

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 1:47 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Drivision of Corporations

suBJECY: TEN TAFENTS. LLC

(Name of Limited Liability Company)

“The enclysed Articles uf Amendment and fou(s) are submitted for filinge.

Pleaze return al] correspondence concerning this matier to the following:

Monlca Ayala

_ (Namé of Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.
Firmn/Compaay)

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Sulte 180
(Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028 _
(City/Siate amd Zip Code)

For further informatian concerning this matter, pleasa call:

Maonica Ayala ar (323 y 962-8600
{INamie of Person) (Arca Code & Daytinic Telephose Number)

Enclosed {5 a check for the following amount;

132500 Filing Fee [ s30.00 Filing Fee & [F)$55.00 Filing ¥ee & F 56000 Kiling 1ee;
Certificate of Status Certilicd Copy {Certificaie of Status &
(additional copy is caclosed) Certifitd Copy
(additionsl copy is encloged)

MAILING ADDRESS:" STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Repistration Seclion

Division of Corporations Division of Corporations

PO, Box 6327 Clifton Building

Tallahassee, FL 32314 2661. Executive. Center. Circle

Tatlahassee, FL 32301



To: Page4of4 2010-03-01 11:56:08 PST 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs
- D

ARTICLESO{OQRISSOLUTION  J010MAR -4 AM .8: 27

A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY e -
SECRETARY OF STATE
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA

t, The.name.of a limited liability company is
TEN TALENTS, LLC

2. The Articles of Organization were filed on 10/04/2005. and.assigned document number
LO5000097755

3. The date the-dissolution.was-appro‘vedii2“ 8/2010

4. A description.of sccurrence:that resulted in the limited habilily company's dissolution pursuant 1o scction
608.44 1, Florida Siatuies, (copy 608.441.cn back cover letter).

Thi limited liability company is no longer conducting business.

5. CHECK ONE.:.
Ail{lcbts,‘ obligations. and liabilities of the limited liability company have been paid or discharged.

D}\daquate provision has been made for the.debts, abligations and lisbilities pursuant to s. 608.4421.

6.-AH remaining property and assets havic been distributed among its members in accordance with their respective
nghts and inferests.

7. CHECK ONE:
TS?{" are.ho suits pending egainst the company inany court.
[C]Adequate provision has been made for the satisfaction of any judgment, order or decree which may be

-entered against.it in'any-pending suit.

Signatures of the members having the same percentage of membership interests necessary to approve the disselution:

Signature Prinied Name
_%ﬂgf_ﬁ?w, e MATTHEW W GARRISON
.

CHRISTINE M GARRISON

FILING FEE: $25.00



